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u."In the Matter of

CALIFORN PACIFIC MEDICAL GROUP, INC. , dba
BROWN AN TOLAN MEDICAL GROUP

Docket No. 9306

a corporation.

COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S MOTION TO APPEND INADVERTENTLY OMITTED
EXHIBIT A" TO COMPLAINT COUNSEL' S OPPOSITION

TO RESPONDENT'S MOTION TO EXTEND
DISCOVERY AN HEARNG DATE

On Friday, November 14 2003 , complaint counsel fied our opposition to respondent'

motion to extend discovery and hearng date ("opp,osition motion ). Unfortnately, shortly after

the Secretar s office lqsed that Friday, we discovered that "Exhibit A " referred to in footnote 6
\1 .

ofthe opposition motion, was inadvertently omitted ftom the fiing. Accordingly, we respectfully

request that Your Honor accept the attached copy of ' 'Exhibit A" and append it to our opposition

motion.

Respectfully submitted

G-WeM L huc/2- b13
Gwen L. Fanger 

Complaint Counsel

Federal Trade Commssion-Western Region
901 Market Street, Suite 570
San Francisco, CA 94103
415.848.5100

Dated: November 17, 2003
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October 1 , 2003

Aetna, Inc.
c/o Anthony Denns, Esq. .
151 Fangton Avenue
Harford, CT 06156

Re: FTCv Brown and Toland Medical Group, Docket No. 9306
Subpoena duces tecum issued to Aetna, Inc.

Dear Mr. Denns,

Pursuant to :the voice ails that you left me durg the week of September 22

, .

2003 , attached please fid a subpoena regardig the above referenced matter that you
have agreed to accept servce of on behal of Aetna, Inc. Ths subpoena largely miors
the subpoen that the FTC has aleady issued Aetn Inc., and there is no need to produce
the same documents twce. Rather, to the extent that Aetn Inc. produces documents in

. response to the FTC subpoen it will not have to produce them in response to. ths one.
Additionay, we wi agree to an extenion oftie to fie a motion to quah at leas until
you have produced documents to the FTC. We apologize for any inconvenience ths
subpoena may cause. If you would lie to discUss any asect of the subpoena, please do
not hesitate to contact me. . My diect telephone lie is (202) 895-5226. 

Sincerly,

~~~

Alcia Gutierez, Esq.
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530 I WISCONSIN AVENUE. SUITE 800 . WASHINGTON, D. C. 200 15 . PH. 20" 237. 2727 FAX, 202. 237. 3 I.':



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

, Brian P. Beall hereby certify that on 17 Novembe Op3 , I caused a copy of Complaint
Counsel's Motion to Append Inadvertently Omitted, "Exhibit A" to Complaint Counsel's

Opposition to Respondent' s Motion to Extend Discovery ard Hearng Date to be served upon thefollowing: 
Office ofthe Secretar
Federal Trade Commission
Room H- 159
600 Pennsylvana Avenue, N.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Hon. Stephen J. McGuire
Chief Admnistrative Law Judge
Federal Trade Cornssion
Room H- 112
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.
Washington, D.C. 20580

- ._----

Richard A. Feinstein, Esq.
Boies, Schiller & Flexner
Suite 800
530CWlsconsln-Avenu
Washington, D.C. 20015
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EZ-
Brian P. Beall
Honors Paralegal
Federal Trade Commission
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